MEMORANDUM
ATTACHMENT V-4

To:

APACA Board

From:

John Bridges, National Policy and Legislation Representative

Date:

May 5, 2008

Subject:
APA National Conference Delegate Assembly

APACA was well represented by its 14 delegates at the APA National Conference Delegate Assembly in Las Vegas, Nevada on April 27th.  Our delegates included the following members of our Chapter:

· Vince Bertoni, AICP
· Jeff Lambert, AICP

· Curt Christiansen, AICP

· Kim Christiansen, AICP

· Hing Wong, AICP
· Bob Leiter, FAICP

· Rachel Kennedy, AICP

· Rodel Urmatan
· Matt Burris, AICP

· Wayne Powell

· Aaron Pfannenstiel, AICP

· Alex Hinds

· Adrian Peters, AICP

· John Bridges, AICP

The primary subject for consideration at the Delegate Assembly was the draft Policy Guide on Planning and Climate Change.  This Policy Guide addresses an important, time-sensitive issue that APA needs to discuss with legislators at all levels of our government.  The draft Policy Guide received substantial input from the APA membership during its development; as a result, although the input during the Assembly was spirited, changes accepted by the Delegates were limited to language changes amounting to clarification of meaning and intent.

After adoption with recommendations for modification by the Assembly, the APA Board of Directors formally adopted the Policy Guide on Planning and Climate Change later that same day.   
